

CURRICULUM VITAE



| | |
|---------------|---|
| Name | Bernt Eriksen |
| Date of birth | 28.07.1968 |
| Nationality | Norwegian |
| Language | Norwegian (native), English (fluent) |
| Profession | Technical College, BSc Management (ongoing education) |
| Position | CEO |

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

More than 20 years of experience within the Oil&Gas industry as Department Manager, Project Manager, Key Account Manager, Sales and Marketing Manager and CEO. Host and chairman for the annual North Network conference in Tromsø.

Knowledge and experience from Well logging equipment, Electrical and instrumentation, Fire and Gas, modular workplace and accommodation solutions, HVAC and Working environment design.

Handle multi discipline projects in all aspects. Perform site surveys, mappings, studies, and pre-project activities. Suggest and prepare technical documents according to NS5820, NORSOK, Statoil TR2381, and other industry standards.

Experience with development of new technology, fundraising, and effective development and closure of such projects. Patent holder of Laser measurement system for MODU top drive. Experience with tender management, contract negotiations, frame agreements and procurement.

EXPERIENCE

| | |
|----------------|---|
| 2016 – Present | SPEO Products CEO and Co-owner <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Site Manager, Site Acceptance Test and Installation of a Thermomechanical Cuttings Cleaning system (TCC) on Johan Sverdrup Drilling Platform• Project Manager Electro Hybrid Control system• Fundraising and Project initiation – “from idea to market” |
| 2011 - 2016 | Albatross Industries Sales and Marketing Manager Project Manager <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Project Manager Electrical, Commissioning of Drilling Systems Scarabeo 8• Project Manager - Installation and commissioning of Mudlogging / MWD and Directional Drilling on 7 Mobile Offshore Drilling Units and fixed platforms |
| 2008 - 2011 | Dräger Safety Key Account Manager Oil&Gas |
| 1996 - 2008 | Baker Hughes Project Manager Department Manager, Surface Systems and Projects Project Engineer |
| 1987 - 1996 | Royal Norwegian Airforce Aircraft Technician, 1 st Lieutenant officer |

EDUCATION

| | |
|----------------|--|
| 2016 (ongoing) | BSc Management (School of Management - Oslo Metropolitan University) |
| 1999, 2003 | Single subjects within Project Management (University of Stavanger) |
| 1992 | Basic Officer Training |
| 1990 – 1992 | Technical College, Mechanical Engineering |
| 1989 | Certificate of Apprenticeship – Electromechanical skills |

DUTIES

| | |
|-------------|---|
| 2016 - | Member of the Board, SPEO Products AS |
| 2016 – 2017 | Host and Chairman, North Network conference, Tromsø |
| 2005 – 2008 | Member of the Board, Baker Hughes Norge AS |

PROJECTS

| | |
|-------------|--|
| 2011 – 2012 | Project Manager Electrical, Commissioning of Drilling Systems Scarabeo 8 <ul style="list-style-type: none">• 55000 manhours electrical work• 50 mNOK revenue• Zero HSE incidents |
| 2013 – 2014 | Project Manager Installation of Mudlogging / MWD and Directional Drilling on 7 MODU and fixed platforms <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Planning, procurement, manning, management, installation work, commissioning, handover to operations, documentation and maintenance plan |
| 2017 – 2018 | Site Manager – Site Acceptance Test and Installation of a Thermomechanical Cuttings Cleaning system (TCC) on Johan Sverdrup Drilling Platform <ul style="list-style-type: none">• 8000 manhours• On time, on budget• Zero HSE incidents |